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March 1,zOOo 

Dear Mr. C!llins: 

I would like to amend my amendment to my NRC license. My license number is 52-25430-01 and the 
amendment is under Mail Coutrol Nuirikxx 258642. 

The calibration af the gauges will be done either at Las Piedras Construction. Please remove UCC and m y  
&ce. Minor repairs (other than source remove) will be done at the engineering companies. Attached is 
the approval letter from Las Pi& Constmction 

Tramprt the gauge will follaw DOT regulation Tf your need any further information, please contact me at 
the address, phone number, OT e-illail address above. 

Sincerely, 

‘md& 
David Rhoe 
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March I, 2000 

David Rhoe 
CRMI 
La VUa de Tonhar 
Callo Rey hiis #44 1 
Gcaaynabo, PR 00969 

Dear Mr. Rboe 

Las Piedras Construction would like to off@ you the storage area behind our main office 
to use in the ctPi%mhn/repair of Nuclear 6auges. The physical address is as follows: 

El Caiio Ave. (PR-165) Ksn. 1.1 
Catafio,PR OW32 

We understand that you will be! the sole user of this area to store and repair Nuclear 
Gauges Erom merent frtcilitics. Therefore we win provide you 21 hours access in case 
of an emergency and to allow you the ikedom to perform your necessary duties. We will 
restrict OUT employee access &om the storage area to provide the necessary security as 
required by the NucJear Regulatory Agency, In rcturn, the c&iration of our three 
Nuclear Gauges wili be &e. 

Sinwely, 

Israel Modess P.E. 
Plant Manager 


